
Re:

BEFORE THE IOWA BOARD OF PHARMACY

Wholesale Drug License of ) Case No. 2009-48
NATIONAL PHARMACEUTICAL )
RETITRN ) STATEMENT OF CHARGES
License No. 5261, )
Respondent. )

COMES NOW the Complainant, Lloyd K. Jessen, and states:

1. He is the Executive Director for the Iowa Board of Pharmacy and files this
Statement of Charges solely in his official capacLty.

2. The Board has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Iowa Code Chapters l55A
and272C (2009).

3. Effective November 10, 2008, the Board renewed Respondent's wholesale drug
license number 5261, allowing Respondent to engage in the operation of a reverse
distributor pursuant to the laws of the State of Iowa and the rules of the Board.

4. Wholesale drug license number 5261is current through December 31,2009.

5. Respondent is currently operating a reverse distribution center at 4164 Northwest
Urbandale Drive. Des Moines.Iowa 50322.

A. CHARGES

COUNT I _ LACK OF PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCY

Respondent is charged pursuant to Iowa Code $ l55A.l7 (2007) and65T Iowa Administative
Code $$ 17.18 and 36.1(4Xb) with a lack of professional competency as demonstrated by willful
and repeated departures from, and a failure to conform to, the minimal standard and acceptable
and prevailing practice of pharmacy in the state of Iowa.



COUNT II _ FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SECURITY SYSTEM

Respondent is charged pursuant to Iowa Code $ 155A.17 (2009), and 657 Iowa Administrative
Code $$ 17.10(3) and 17.18, with failing to maintain an adequate secruity system to prevent theft
and diversion of drugs, including controlled substances.

COUNT III_ FAILURE TO MAINTAIN ADEQUATE RECORDS

Respondent is charged pursuant to Iowa Code $$ 124.306,124.402(I),l55/-l7 (2009), and 657
IowaAdministrative Code $$ 17.16,17.16(1) 17.16(2),17.16(3),17.18 and 36.1(4)(ac), with
failing to maintain complete, accurate and accessible records of drug transactions, including
transactions involving controlled substances.

COUNT VI _ SUBVERTING BOARD INVESTIGATION

Respondent is charged pursuant to Iowa Code $ l55A.l7 (2009), and 657 Iowa Administrative
Code $$ 17.18 and 36.1(4)(z), with subverting a Board investigation by maintaining multiple,
irreconcilable confolled substance inventories, by'whiting out'DEA Form 222 doqtments, by
failing to maintain paper records to support computer entries, and by generally failing to maintain
accurate drug transaction records, including transactions involving controlled substances, such
that an accurate audit of Respondent's operation is rendered impossible.

COUNT V _ FAILURE TO NOTIFY BOARD OF LQSSES

RespondentischargedpursuanttolowaCode $$ L55A.l7 and 155A.19(3)(0 (2009),artd657
IowaAdministrative Code $$ 17.18 and 36.1(4)0), with failing to notiff the Board upon
discovery of losses of controlled substances.

COUNT VI _ VIOLATION OF FEDERAL LAWS

Respondent is charged pursuant to Iowa Code $ 1,55A.17(2) (2009), and 657 Iowa
Adminisftative Code $$ 17.17, 17.18 and 36.1(4Xj), with violating the laws of the United States
by improperly storing controlled substances (a violation of 21 CFR $$ l30l.7l(a) and
1301.72(a)), by failing to maintain complete and accurate records of controlled substance
hansactions (a violation of 21 CFR $$ 1304.21(a) and 1304.22(e)), by failing to maintain
complete, accurate, and unaltered DEA Forms 222 (aviolation of 21 CFR $ 1305.13(e), and by
improperly creating DEA Forms 41 regarding destruction of controlled substance records.

B. CIRCT]MSTAIICES

An investigation, commenced on April 30,2009, revealed the following:



1. Respondent is a reverse distributor of drugs. Approximately 10 percent of its activities
concern controlled substances, which are either refurned to manufacturers or incinerated.

2. Anon-site inspection of Respondent in March of 2009 revealed numerous operating
deficiencies:
a. Schedule II controlled substances, which should be stored in a safe, were stored in a

controlled substance cage.
b. Evidence of controlled substance destruction, which should have been recorded on a DEA

Form 41, was incomplete - partly due to Respondent's failure to include a destruction
date on the form. These forms were not filed separately as required by federal
regulations.

c. Losses of controlled substances, which should have been reported on a DEA Form 106.
d. DEA forms222were modified by the use of correction fluid and obviously altered counts

of controlled substances. These forms were not filed sequentially as required by Board
rules.

3. Pharmacy Board compliance officers conducted an audit of the Schedule I and Schedule II
contolled substances that have been in Respondent's possession. The audit covered a
roughly five month period, from November 7,2008 to April 17, 2009. The starting date of
November 7,2008 was chosen because Respondent claimed to possess a biennial inventory
as of that date. Respondent indicated that its computer system could generate an accurate
count of the drug inventory for April 17, 2009, in lieu of a hand count.

4. During the course of the audit, Respondent provided four alleged inventories, each one
substantially different from the others.

5. Compliance officers, who spent about I100 hours completing the audit, found - as to
Schedule I and Schedule II controlled substances - Respondent's records establish that for the
five month period, Respondent's inventory was short 444,243.8 doses of certain drugs, and
long 48,368.9 doses of others. Respondent did not report this shortage of controlled
substances to the Board.

6. The audit revealed that some controlled substances received by Respondent in November of
2008 were unaccounted for, in total, by the time of the April audit.

7. The audit also revealed that some contolled substances received in April of 2009 were not
shown on Respondenfs inventory, nor shown as destroyed, nor shown as refurned to a
manufacturer. These controlled substances included quantities of orycodone, hydrocodone
and methadone, all of which were received by Respondent on the same day, Api12,2009.

8. Respondent was also requested to provide an inventory as of April 17 ,2009. Respondent
provided two different inventories for that date. An audit of Respondent's inventory of
Schedule I and Schedule II controlled substances, as of April 17,2009,revealed Respondent's
actual inventory was short 157,054.2 doses of certain drugs, and long 83, 680.61 doses of
others.

9. During the time that Compliance Officers were auditing Respondent's records, Respondent
repeatedly "found" additional documents in an attempt to reconcile Respondent's records.

10. Respondent acknowledges that its computerized data base was comrpted in January or
February of 2009, which fact was not discovered by Respondent until August of 2009.



11. Respondent does not have paper records to support its computerized inventory. Respondent
was never able to provide Compliance Officers with a signed copy of the offrcial2D}7
biennial inventory.

12. The DEA also conducted an investigation of Respondent in March of 2009. The DEA
accountability audit revealed numerous record keeping deficiencies and violations of the
Code of Federal Regulations by Respondent The DEA issued Respondent a warning leffer.

WHEREFORE, the Complainant prays that a hearing be held in this matter and that the Board
take such action as it may deem to be appropriate under the law.

VERNON BENJAMIN, Chairperson
lowa Board of Pharmacy
400 SW Eighth Street, Suite E
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-4688

Scott M. Galenbeck
Assistant Attorney General
Hoover State Office Building
Des Moines,Iowa 50319

James Pray
Brown Winick
666 Grand Avenue, Suite 2000
Des Moines, IA 50309-2510

PROOF OF SERVICE

The undersigned certifies that the foregoing instrument was served upon Respondent to the above cause by:
( ) personalservice
( ) certified mail, retum receipt requested

Article Number
onthe ? duyof OW

first class mail
facsimile
other

I declare that the statements above are true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief.
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BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY
FOR THE STATE OF IOWA

Re:
Wholesale Drug License of
NATIONAL PHARMACEUTICAL
RETURN
License No. 5261,
Respondent.

)
) Case No. 2009-48
)
) EMERGENCYORDER
)
)

I. JURISDICTION

The Iowa Board of Pharmacy (hereinafter, "Board") has jwisdiction over wholesale drug

licensees pursuant to Iowa Code Chapters 155A and272C (2009). National Pharmaceutical

Return ("Respondent") possesses wholesale drug license number 5261 issued by the Board. A

Statement of Charges was filed against Respondent on October _,2009. After receipt and

review of the Statement of Charges, and review of evidence relating to the Statement of Charges,

the Board adopts the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Emergency Order.

II. FII\DINGS OF'FACT

On November 10, 2008, the Board renewed Respondent's wholesale drug license evidenced

by license number 5261, subject to the laws of the State of Iowa and the rules of the Board.

Respondent is a reverse distributor of drugs. Approximately 10 percent of its activities

involve controlled substances, which are either returned to manufacturers or incinerated.

An investigation of Respondent commenced on April 30,2009. The on-site inspection of

Respondent in March of 2009 revealed numerous operating deficiencies, including the

following:

t .

2.

3.



a. Schedule II controlled substances, which should be stored in a safe, were stored in a

controlled substance cage.

b. Evidence of controlled substance destruction, which should have been recorded on a DEA

Form 41, was incomplete - partly due to Respondent's failure to include a destruction

date on the form. In some cases, the person who signed the form did not participate in the

drug destruction. These forms were not filed separately as required by federal

regulations.

c. Losses of controlled substances should have been reported on a DEA Form 106.

d. DEA forms222werc modified by the use of correction fluid and obviously altered counts

of controlled substances. These forms were not filed sequentially as required by Board

rules.

4. Pharmacy Board compliance officers conducted an audit of the Schedule I and Schedule II

controlled substances that have been in Respondent's possession. The audit covered roughly

a five month period, from November 7,2008 to April 17,2009. The starting date of

November 7,2008 was chosen because Respondent claimed to possess a biennial inventory

as of that date.

5. During the course of the audit, Respondent provided four alleged inventories for

November 7,2008, each one substantially different from the others. The existence of four

inconsistent inventories (for the same period) demonshates that Respondent has no reliable

or real inventory for the year ending November 7,2008.

6. Compliance officers, who spent about I100 hours completing the audit, found - as to

Schedule I and Schedule II controlled substances- Respondent's records establish that for



7.

the roughly five month period between November 7,2008 and April 17,2009, Respondent's

inventory was short 444,243.8 doses of certain drugs, and long 48,368.9 doses of others.

Respondent had not reported this shortage of controlled substances to the Board.

The audit revealed that some controlled substances received by Respondent in November of

2008 were unaccounted for, in total, by the time of the April audit.

The audit also revealed that some controlled substances received in April of 2009 were

neither shown on Respondent's inventory, nor shown as destroyed, nor shown as returned to

a manufacturer. These controlled substances included quantities of oxycodone, hydrocodone

and methadone, all of which were received by Respondent on the same day, April 2, 2009.

Respondent was also requested to provide an inventory as of April 17,2009. Respondent

provided two different inventories for that date. A subsequent audit utilizing additional

inventories provided by Respondent revealed Respondent was short 157,054.2 doses of

certain drugs, and long 83,680.61 doses of others.

During the time that Compliance Officers were auditing Respondent's records, Respondent

repeatedly "found" additional documents in an attempt to reconcile Respondent's records.

Respondent acknowledges that its computenzed database was comrpted in January or

February of 2009, which fact was not discovered by Respondent until August of2009.

Respondent does not have paper records to support its computerized inventory. Respondent

was never able to provide Compliance Officers with a signed copy ofthe offrcial2}}7

biennial inventory.

The DEA also conducted an investigation of Respondent in March of 2009. The DEA

accountability audit revealed rurmerous record keeping deficiencies and violations of the

9.

10 .
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t4.

Code of Federal Regulations. The DEA issued Respondent a warning letter on Apil29,

2009.

The Board finds that immediate, emergency action must be taken due to Respondent's

inadequate record keeping, inadequate security procedures, failure to report conholled

substance losses to the Board and non-compliance with federal regulations. The fact that

Respondent, in a five month period, cannot account for 444,243 doses of Schedule I and

Schedule II controlled substances is evidence of an immediate and substantial danger to the

public health, safety and welfare. Some of these unaccounted-for controlled substances -

many of which are both powerful and highly addictive- may have been diverted into illegal

use.

The Board further finds that the massive number of unaccounted for doses of controlled

substances - sfunding alone - suggests that emergency action is needed to alert Respondent

to its record-keeping and drug security responsibilities, and to force Respondent to bring its

record-keeping and security into compliance with state and federal regulations. It is clear

that Respondent has not, voluntarily and without regulatory involvement, achieved

compliance with Iowa law and federal regulations relating to Respondent's wholesale drug

license.

Respondent has been unable to provide the essential information necessary to evaluation of

its reverse distribution operation - an accurate inventory. Until an accurate beginning

inventory can be established, Respondent cannot achieve compliance with law. In other

words, without a valid starting point, future compliance by Respondent cannot be measured,

diversion cannot be discovered and confirmed, and the public health, safety and welfare

15 .

16 .



17.

preserved. Thus, as a practical matter, Respondent must suspend receipt of controlled

substances until such time as it is able to accuratelv account for what it alreadv has in its

possession.

Emergency action is also called for because Respondenfs records indicate that controlled

substances are coming into Respondent's possession, but not being posted to an inventory.

Drug diversion is likely in this circumstance. Similarly, Respondent's records indicate that

some controlled substances are being logged into Respondent's records, but no subsequent

record indicates the ultimate disposition of those drugs either by return to the manufacturer

or by destruction. This circumstance also indicates diversion is likely.

The Board finds that the minimum emergency action needed to protect the public health,

safety and welfare is as follows:

a. Immediate suspension of Respondent's authority to accept shipments of contolled

substances.

b. Issuance of an order directing that Respondent's authority to accept shipments of

controlled substances may only be restored at such time as Respondent can establish to

the Board's satisfaction that its record keeping procedures are in full compliance with all

applicable state and federal laws and regulations, including regulations relating to use of

DEA forms4l and222.

c. Issuance of an order directing that Respondent prepare an inventory based on a verifiable

hand count, of all conholled substances. The inventory shall include the controlled

substance name, strength, quantity, dosage form and NDC number, and shall be signed by

the person counting the substances. The order shall provide that Respondent shall

18 .



complete the inventory within l0 days of the date of the order.

d. Issuance of an order requiring that Respondent construct or acquire a record-keeping

system of sufficient sophistication and scope as to accommodate the business needs of

Respondent, and be prepared to demonstate the functionality of such a system to the

Board prior to restoration of Respondent's ability to accept new shipments of controlled

substances.

III. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

l. Respondent's numerous and serious violations of the provisions of Iowa Code chapter l55A

Q009),657 IowaAdministrative Code chapters 17 and 36.1(4)(d), along with violations of

federal regulations, prevent Respondent from performing as a wholesale drug licensee in a

manner consistent with the public health, safety and welfare.

2. The provisions of Iowa Code $ 17A.18A (2009) permit the Board of Pharmacy to take

emergency action to protect the health, safety and welfare of the public. A basis for

emergency action against respondent, pursuant to the provisions of the Iowa Code and the

Iowa Administative Code, has been established by the findings of fact adopted above.

IV. EMERGENCY ORDER

The Board ORDERS as follows:

l. Pursuant to its authority in Iowa Code $ 17A.18A, chapter l55A (2009), and 657 Iowa

Administative Code chapters 17 and36:

a. Respondent's authority to accept shipments of controlled substances is hereby suspended.



b. Respondent's authority to dispose of controlled substances in any manner, including the

destruction of controlled substances and the retum of controlled substances to

manufacturers and others, is hereby suspended.

c. Respondent's authority to accept shipments of controlled substances or dispose of them

may only be restored at such time as Respondent can establish to the Boards satisfaction

that its record-keeping procedures are in full compliance with all applicable state and

federal laws and regulations, including regulations relating to use of DEA forms 41 and

222.

d. Respondent shall prepare an inventory, based on a verifiable hand count, of all controlled

substances. The inventory shall include the substance name, strength, quantity, dosage

form and NDC number, and shall be signed by the person counting the substances.

Respondent shall complete the inventory within 10 days of the date of this order.

e. Respondent shall construct or acquire a record-keeping system of sufficient sophistication

and size to accommodate the business needs of Respondent, and be prepared to

demonstrate the functionality of such a system to the Board prior to restoration of

Respondent's ability to accept new shipments of controlled substances.

2. A hearing regarding this Emergency Adjudicative Order and the Statement of Charges against

Respondent shall be held on November 18, 2009. The hearing will be held during the

morning session beginning at 9:00A.M. and be held at the office of the Iowa Board of

Pharmacy, 400 Southwest 8tr Street, Suite E, Des Moines,Iowa 50309.

DATED this 8 day of October 2009.



VERNON BENJAMIN, Chairperson
Iowa Board of Pharmacy
400 SW Eighth Street, Suite E
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-4688

Scott M. Galenbeck
Assistant Attorney General
Hoover State Office Building
Des Moineso Iowa 50319

PROOF OF SERVICE

The undersigned certifies that the foregoing instrument was served upon Respondent to the above cause by:
( ) personal service
( ) certifted mail, retum receipt requested

) first class mail
) facsimile

Article Number
onthe Taatot W

I declare that the statements above are true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief.

) other



BEF'ORE THE IOWA BOARD OF PHARMACY

Re:
Controlled Substance Registration of:
NATIONAL PHARMACEUTICAL
RETURN,
Registration No. 221 0280,
Respondent.

TO: National Pharmaceutical Return
4164 N.W Urbandale Drive
Des Moines,IA 50322

Case No. 2009-48

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

NOTICE: Pursuant to the provisions of Iowa Code chapter 124 Q009) and 657 Iowa
Administrative Code 10.12(5), you are hereby ordered to appear before the Iowa Board of
Pharmacy and show cause why controlled substance registration number 5100247, issued to
National Pharmaceutical Return should not be suspended or revoked. IF YOU DESIRE A
HEARING REGARDING REVOCATION OF THIS CONTROLLED SUBSTAI\CE
REGISTRATION, YOU MUST FILE A REQTIEST F'OR A HEARII\G BEFORE TITE
BOARD WITHIN TIIIRTY (30) DAYS OF TSSUAT\CE OF THIS ORDER.

I. JURISDICTION

Pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 124 (2009) arrd 657 Iowa Administrative Code $ 1 0. l2(5), the Iowa

Board of Pharmacy (hereinafter, "Board") has jurisdiction over those who manufacture, disfiibute,

and dispense conholled substances in Iowa. Effective November 10, 2008, the Board renewed

National Pharmaceutical Return (hereinafter, "Respondent") controlled substance registration

number 2210280, subject to the laws of the State of Iowa and the rules of the Board. Respondent is

engaged in the business of reverse distribution of drugs, including controlled substances. The

business is located at4l46 Northwest Urbandale Drive, Des Moines,IA50322.

II. BASIS FOR ORDER TO SIIOW CAUSE

An investigation, conrmenced on April 30,2009,revealed the following:

l. Respondent is a reverse distributor of drugs. Approximately 10 percent of its activities



concern contolled substances, which are either returned to manufacturers or incinerated.

2. An on-site inspection of Respondent in March of 2009 revealed numerous operating

deficiencies:

a. Schedule II controlled substances, which should be stored in a safe, were stored in a

controlled substance cage.

Evidence of controlled substance destruction, which should have been recorded on a DEA

Form 41, was incomplete - partly due to Respondent's failure to include a destruction

date on the form. In some cases, the person who signed the form did not participate in the

drug destruction. These forms were not filed separately as required by federal

regulations.

Losses of controlled substances, which should have been reported on a DEA Form 106.

DEA forms222were modified by the use of correction fluid and obviously altered counts

of controlled substances. These forms were not filed sequentially as required by Board

rules.

3. Board compliance officers conducted an audit of the Schedule I and Schedule II controlled

substances that have been in Respondent's possession. The audit covered a roughly five

month period, from November 7,2008 to April 17, 2009. The starting date of November 7,

2008 was chosen because Respondent claimed to possess a biennial inventory as of that date.

4. During the course of the audit, Respondent provided four alleged inventories, each one

substantially different from the others.

5. Compliance officers, who spent about I100 hours completing the audit, found - as to

Schedule I and Schedule II controlled substances only - Respondent's records establish that

b.

c.

d.



for the five month period, Respondent's inventory was short 444,243.8 doses of certain drugs,

and long 48,368.9 doses of others. Respondent did not report this shortage of controlled

substances to the Board.

6. The audit revialed that some controlled substances received by Respondent in November of

2008 were unaccounted for, in total, by the time of the April audit.

7. The audit also revealed that some controlled substances received in April of 2009 were not

shown on Respondent's inventory, nor shown as destroyed, nor shown as returned to a

manufacturer. These controlled substances included quantities of oxycodone, hydrocodone

and methadose, all of which were received by Respondent on the same day, April2, 2009.

8. Respondent was also requested to provide an inventory as of April 17,2009. Respondent

provided two difflerent inventories for that date. An audit of Respondent's inventory of

Schedule I and Schedule II controlled substances, as of April 17,2009, revealed Respondent's

actual inventory was short 157,054.2 doses of certain drugs, and long 83, 680.61 doses of

others.

9. During the time that Compliance Officers were auditing Respondent's records, Respondent

repeatedly "found" additional documents in an attempt to reconcile Respondent's records.

10. Respondent acknowledges that its computerized data base was comrpted in January or

February of 2009, which fact was not discovered by Respondent until August of 2009.

I l. Respondent does not have paper records to support its computerized inventory. Respondent

was unable to provide Compliance Officers with a signed copy of the official2007 biennial

inventory.

12. The DEA also conducted an investigation of Respondent in March of 2009. The DEA



accountability audit revealed numerous record keeping deficiencies and violations of the

Code of Federal Regulations by Respondent. The DEA issued Respondent a warning letter.

III. ORDER

Respondent National Pharmaceutical Return is hereby ordered to appear before the Iowa Board of

Pharmacy and show cause why controlled substance registration number 2210280, issued in its

name, should not be suspended or revoked forthe reasonthat Respondent has committed such acts as

would render the registration inconsistent with the public interest. If Respondent wishes to have a

hearing before the Board in response to this Order, Respondent must notiff the Board within thirty

(30) days of the date of this Order. Respondent's request for a hearing should be directed to Lloyd

Jessen, Executive Director, IowaBoard ofPharmacy, 400 S.W. Eighth Street, Suite E, Des Moines,

Iowa 50309-4688. The Board office telephone number is (515) 281-5944.

IT IS SO ORDERED this 8tr day of October 2009.

VERNON H. BENJAMIN, Chairperson
Iowa Board of Pharmacv Examiners

Scott Galenbeck, Assistant Iowa Attorney General
Drug Enforcement Administration, Des Moines
James Pray, Attorney for Respondent



PROOF OF SERVICE

The undersigned certifies that the foregoing instrument was served upon Respondent to the above cause by:
( ) personal service
( ) certified mail, retum receipt requested

Article Number

first class mail
facsimile
other

onthe  ldayot  W

I declare that the statements above are true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief.













BEFORE TIIS IOWA BOARI} OF PHARMACT

Rs: ) case No' 200948

Wholesale Drug Liccnse of )
NATIONAL TNANMACEUTICAL ) STIPTJII\TION

RETTTRN$ INC. ) AI{I)

Licerrs No. 5261 ) CONSENT ORDER

Rospoodcnt )

hr$uil to Iorrn Codc gg 1?A.t0 and nZC.3(4) (201l), the loun Botrd of Pharmacy

(h€reinag€r, thF .tsoarf) and Nationat Pharmaccutical Rcturns, Inc' (hereinsfter' "Respondenf)'

cntcr into the following Stiptrlation and Conscnt Ordsr semling a licensee disciplinry Proceeding

crurently pcnding beforc tbc Bosd.

Allcgdions containcd in a Stanlnent of Charges against Rcspondeot shall bc resolved

without proceeding to bcaring, as tbe Boand and Respondent stiputat€ as follows:

l. Rcspondent's wholesale &ug licensc nrmber 526l,as recorded in the p€rdtanent

records of the Board is cuntot and active until December 3l' 201l.

Z. Thc Boild tlas jurisdiction ov€r the partie$ Ed thc zubjwt matt€r of this

disciplinary Proc€din&

j. A Statemcnt of Charges and an Ene,rgBmcy order werc filed against Respondsnt

on Octobcr 8,2009.

4. Although Respondent disputes the allegations contained in the Statemont of

charge, Rcspondont has chsen not to aontest tks0 atlegEtions' Respondcot

acknowledges that tbs allegntions of the Stabnrent of Charges, if proven in a contested

o,ase procecding; would constihilc gromds for the discipline describod hercin"



S. Upon thc Boards approval of ttris Stipulation urd Consent Olderr, Respondent

$hall do the followitE;

(a) within stxty (60) days aftcr the date of dre Board's approval of this $tiptlation

and Conmrrt Order, Rcspondent will proposo to the Boad unitten phannacy

policiee urd procdrner coveting but not linited to, the following topics: (l)

rccoipt urd handling of conroued nrbstancos, (2) monitoring personncl wtto

hurdlc confiolted su6gtmccs, (3) prevention of drrry diversion, (a) security of

all Fesoripnon medicuions, (5) apcurato records and accorurtsbility for

conbolled suffinces, (6) dcstrrrtion and disposal of outdated' rpturncd

and/or unwanficd conbottcd substanses, and (7) appropriate rcspoilFs to

evidcnoe of emplope subshooe abuse or impairmart. Following revicrnt and

approval by tbe Boan4 Respondent a8l€c8 b tdopq implernorb and adhero to

ftese Poticies md Procedrnes'

(b) Respondont shnlt obsy all federal ard Sate laws, rules, and reguladons

substmtialy rclatcd to Responde,nfs ufrolesalc drug lie,elrse.

(c) Respondent shall submit to and must pass tbrce consecutive annu'al

inspections and agdits, coronencing in the y€ar following approval of this

Stip'l*ion and Conssnt Orrdsr. Tho inspecdons and audits wilt be conducted

bY th€ Board's comPliance officers'

6. Upon the Board's approval of this Stipulation and Consent order, Respodent

shall promptly mail to tbe orecudve direc.tor of trc Boar4 pursuant b ttF provisions of

Iowa codE l55A.lg, a chcck in the amount of $7,500 made payable to ttlo Treasuref of



Ioun. Tlre payment shsll bo d€podtcd into thc State of Iowa general fimd.

7, Should Rcsponde,ut violste or fril to comply with any of the t€rms or conditions of

this Stipgldon and Conscrrt Order, the Board may idtide furthcr action to impose

licensee disciplinc as aurborized by lowa codp chascms n2c and l55A (2011)' and 657

Iowa Administrative Code $ 36.1-

g. Ttris Stipuldion and Consent Oder is the rosolution of s contcstcd case. By

ent'ring into this sdpul*ion md cons€ut ord€r, Respondent waives ail dg[b to a

oontostcd case hcaring on the allegations containod in the Statenrent of Chalgeq and

waivcs any objccdons to this Stipulation and Consent Ordsf.

9. This proposcd sottlenrent is nrbjoct to spproval by a m{ority of the full Boad If

drc Bord frils to app1ove thie Eetlement, it shall be.of no forcc or effest to eitber Inrty.

If fro Board apptovos this Stipulation and Consflt order, it shall be the full 8nd ffnal

resolution of this mattsr.

10. The State's coutur€l rnsy pres€nt tbis Stipuldion and Consent Order to the Ebard'

I l. TbG Boud's approval of this Stipulation ard Consent ffipr shatl constitute a

FINAL ORDER.

REilURNS, INC.' RcsPodeit
By Ambcr Hollar, CEO

subssribcd ard srilorn to beforc mo by Ambor Hotlar, wbo has stded to m€ thst she is authorizcd

t

This Stipglation md Consent trsr is vohmtariry sg}rtutt€d by Respondcnt to the Iowa Boad of

Pht*".V for its consideration on ttris -[- dary of 4ttn" 201l'

/1

J" lbttr_
NATIONAL PTNR}IACEUTICAL



b sigl 
''is Stiputalion and Corrsent Order on bohalf ofNatisDal Phsrmacsutical Roh[ns, Inc., on

thiJcid"y it 1unc- 2oll.

Thiq Stipulation and Consmt Ordcr is accepted
of Auor.]- 2011.

\}

lonra Board of Pharmacy
400 SW Eighth Stccq Suitc E
Deo Moineg, Iowa 50309-4688

co: Scot M. Galcnbecfr
Asststant Afiorry C€offal
Office of tlro AttorncY Offiat
Howcr $tde Officc Building
Dcs Mofoies, Iowa 50319

lvfikc Sclt€rs
400 Locust Sbept
Suit€ 170
Dcs Moines,Iowa 50300

NPR*cdcSlldoo

NOTARY PI]BUC IN
STATE OFIOWA
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